consistent with the priorities and mission of IES; (12) advise the Director on opportunities for the participation in, and the advancement of, women, minorities, and persons with disabilities in education research, statistics, and evaluation activities of IES; (13) recommend to the Director ways to enhance strategic partnerships and collaborative efforts among other Federal and State research agencies; (14) recommend to the Director individuals to serve as Commissioners of the National Education Centers; and (15) make recommendations to the President with respect to the appointment of the Director (20 U.S.C. 9514).

Meeting Agenda: The purpose of this meeting is to convene the members of NBES to conduct the following business: (1) call to order and welcome by the Director and the DFO for the Board; (2) member roll call; (3) housekeeping on meeting ground rules; (4) ceremonial swearing-in of NBES members by the Director; (5) review of member roles and duties; (6) Chair nomination and election; (7) remarks from the elected Chairperson; (8) introduction of the following IES Offices and Centers: Office of the Director, including Office of Science, Administration and Policy, and Data Sciences and Communications, National Center for Education Evaluation and Regional Assistance (NCEE), National Center for Education Research (NCER), National Center for Special Education Research (NCSER), and National Center for Education Statistics (NCES); (9) presentation by the Director on the priorities of IES, followed by Board discussion, (10) a presentation by the Director of the Institute of Education Sciences on the overview and status of National Center for Advanced Development in Education (NCADE) and ESRA (Education Sciences Reform Act); and (11) closing remarks.

Instructions for Accessing the Meeting: Members of the public interested in attending this virtual meeting may email the DFO listed in this notice no later than 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time (ET) on September 4, 2023. The DFO will provide a link and instructions on how to access the meeting via Microsoft Teams.

Public Comment: Members of the public interested in submitting written comments may do so by emailing the DFO listed in this notice no later than 11:59 p.m. ET on September 4, 2023. Please note that written comments should pertain to the work of NBES.

Reasonable Accommodations: The virtual meeting is accessible to individuals with disabilities. If you will need an auxiliary aid or service for the

meeting (*e.g.*, interpreting service, assistive listening device, or materials in an alternate format), notify the DFO listed in this notice no later than Sunday, September 3, 2023. Although we will attempt to meet a request received after that date, we may not be able to make available the requested auxiliary aid or service because of insufficient time to arrange it.

Access to Records of the Meeting: The Department will post the official minutes of this meeting on the IES website, https://ies.ed.gov/director/ board/index.asp, no later than 30 days after the meeting. Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 1009(b), the public may also inspect NBES records at the U.S. Department of Education, IES, 550 12th St. SW, Washington, DC 2002, Monday–Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. ET. Please email andrea.miralia@ed.gov to schedule an appointment.

Electronic Access to This Document: The official version of this document is the document published in the Federal Register. Free internet access to the official edition of the Federal Register and the Code of Federal Regulations is available via the Federal Digital System at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the Federal Register, in text or Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at the site. You also may access documents of the Department published in the Federal Register by using the article search feature at: www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit your search to documents published by the Department.

Àuthority: § 116 of the Education Sciences Reform Act of 2002 (20 U.S.C. 9516).

Mark Schneider,

Director, Institute of Education Sciences. [FR Doc. 2023–18373 Filed 8–24–23; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4000–01–P

ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Notice; Withdrawal

AGENCY: U.S. Election Assistance Commission.

ACTION: Sunshine Act notice; notice of public agenda, withdrawal.

SUMMARY: This action withdraws the Sunshine Act Notice published in the **Federal Register** on August 21, 2023, Public Meeting: U.S. Election Assistance Commission. **DATES:** As of August 22, 2023, the Sunshine Act Notice published in the **Federal Register** on August 21, 2023 (88 FR 56811) is withdrawn.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Kristen Muthig, Telephone: (202) 897– 9285, Email: *kmuthig@eac.gov.*

Camden Kelliher,

Senior Associate Counsel, U.S. Election Assistance Commission. [FR Doc. 2023–18425 Filed 8–23–23; 11:15 am] BILLING CODE 4810–71–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Combined Notice of Filings #1

Take notice that the Commission received the following electric corporate filings:

Docket Numbers: EC23–85–000. Applicants: Boomtown Solar Energy LLC, BREC Holding Company, LLC, Union Electric Company d/b/a Ameren Missouri.

Description: Ameren Missouri submits Response to July 14, 2023, Deficiency Letter re Amendment to Application.

Filed Date: 8/14/23.

Accession Number: 20230814–5104. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/5/23.

Docket Numbers: EC23–123–000. Applicants: Carroll County Energy LLC.

Description: Application for Authorization Under Section 203 of the Federal Power Act of Carroll County Energy LLC.

Filed Date: 8/17/23.

Accession Number: 20230817–5151. *Comment Date:* 5 p.m. ET 9/7/23.

Take notice that the Commission received the following exempt wholesale generator filings:

Docket Numbers: EG23–261–000. Applicants: Richfield Solar Energy LLC.

Description: Richfield Solar Energy LLC submits Notice of Self-Certification

of Exempt Wholesale Generator Status. *Filed Date:* 8/21/23.

Accession Number: 20230821–5089. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23.

Take notice that the Commission received the following Complaints and

Compliance filings in EL Dockets:

Docket Numbers: EL23–92–000; QF13–402–008; QF13–436–001; QF13– 437–001.

Applicants: Bennington Solar LLC, Apple Hill Solar LLC, Otter Creek Solar LLC, ALLCO Finance Limited, Otter Creek Solar LLC, Apple Hill Solar LLC, Bennington Solar LLC.

Description: Petition for Enforcement Pursuant to Section 210(H) of the Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 1978 of Allco Finance Limited et al.

Filed Date: 8/14/23. Accession Number: 20230814-5278. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/5/23.

Take notice that the Commission received the following electric rate filings:

Docket Numbers: ER21-2449-003. Applicants: Assembly Solar II, LLC. Description: Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. submits tariff filing per 35.19a(b): Refund Report Assembly Solar II, LLC to be effective N/A. Filed Date: 8/17/23. Accession Number: 20230817-5135. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/7/23. Docket Numbers: ER21-2892-002. Applicants: Prairie Wolf Solar, LLC. Description: Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. submits tariff filing per 35.19a(b): Refund Report Prairie Wolf Solar, LLC to be effective N/A. Filed Date: 8/17/23. Accession Number: 20230817-5137. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/7/23. Docket Numbers: ER22-424-001. Applicants: Assembly Solar III, LLC. Description: Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. submits tariff filing per 35.19a(b): Refund Report Assembly Solar III, LLC to be effective N/A. Filed Date: 8/17/23. Accession Number: 20230817-5134. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/7/23. Docket Numbers: ER22-1136-001. Applicants: Sac County Wind, LLC. Description: Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. submits tariff filing per 35.19a(b): Refund Report Sac County Wind, LLC to be effective N/A. Filed Date: 8/17/23. Accession Number: 20230817-5136.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/7/23. Docket Numbers: ER22–1610–002. Applicants: Big River Solar, LLC. Description: Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. submits tariff filing per 35.19a(b): Refund Report Big River Solar, LLC to be effective N/A.

Filed Date: 8/17/23. Accession Number: 20230817-5138. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/7/23. Docket Numbers: ER22-2318-002. Applicants: MATL LLP. Description: Compliance filing: Second Amendment to Order 881 Compliance Filing ER22-2318 to be

effective 7/12/2025.

Filed Date: 8/21/23. Accession Number: 20230821-5090. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23. Docket Numbers: ER23-2662-000. Applicants: Kentucky Utilities Company. Description: Compliance filing: Remand Compliance Filing LGE and KU Ioint Rate Schedule FERC No. 525 to be effective 12/31/9998. Filed Date: 8/18/23. Accession Number: 20230818–5191. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/8/23. Docket Numbers: ER23-2663-000. Applicants: PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. *Description:* § 205(d) Rate Filing: Original ISA, SA No. 7038; Queue No. AE2–047 to be effective 7/21/2023. Filed Date: 8/21/23. Accession Number: 20230821-5050. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23. Docket Numbers: ER23-2664-000. Applicants: Southwest Power Pool, Inc. Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Revisions Concerning Critical Load and Demand Response Registration Requirements to be effective 12/31/ 9998. Filed Date: 8/21/23. Accession Number: 20230821-5051. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23. Docket Numbers: ER23-2665-000. Applicants: Southwest Power Pool, Inc. *Description:* § 205(d) Rate Filing: 3Q2023 Tariff Clean-Up Filing to be effective 8/1/2022. Filed Date: 8/21/23. Accession Number: 20230821-5054. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23. Docket Numbers: ER23-2666-000. Applicants: Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. *Description:* § 205(d) Rate Filing: 2023-08-21_SA 3372 Entergy Louisiana-Oak Ridge Solar 2nd Rev GIA (J697 J1436) to be effective 8/7/2023. Filed Date: 8/21/23. Accession Number: 20230821–5060. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23. Docket Numbers: ER23-2667-000. Applicants: PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. *Description:* § 205(d) Rate Filing: Amendment to ISA, SA No. 5561; Queue No. AC1-043/AD1-115 (amend) to be effective 10/21/2023. Filed Date: 8/21/23. Accession Number: 20230821-5063. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23. Docket Numbers: ER23-2668-000. Applicants: Richfield Solar Energy LLC. Description: Baseline eTariff Filing:

Authorization to be effective 10/21/ 2023. Filed Date: 8/21/23. Accession Number: 20230821–5070. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23. Docket Numbers: ER23–2669–000. Applicants: PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. *Description:* § 205(d) Rate Filing: Original ISA, Service Agreement No. 7046; Queue No. AE1–149 to be effective 7/20/2023. Filed Date: 8/21/23. Accession Number: 20230821-5073. *Comment Date:* 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23. Docket Numbers: ER23-2670-000. Applicants: National Grid Generation LLC. Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Annual Reset of Pension and OPEB Expenses to be effective 1/1/2023. Filed Date: 8/21/23. Accession Number: 20230821–5076. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23. Docket Numbers: ER23-2671-000. Applicants: PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Amendment to ISA, SA No. 5481; Queue No. AF1–014 (amend) to be effective 10/21/2023. Filed Date: 8/21/23. Accession Number: 20230821-5080. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23. Docket Numbers: ER23-2672-000. Applicants: PacifiCorp. Description: PacifiCorp submits Average System Cost Rate Filing for Sales of Electric Power to the Bonneville Power Administration, FY 2024-2025. Filed Date: 8/17/23. Accession Number: 20230817-5153. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/7/23. Docket Numbers: ER23-2673-000. Applicants: Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc., Ameren Illinois Company. *Description:* § 205(d) Rate Filing: Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. submits tariff filing per 35.13(a)(2)(iii:2023–08–21_SA 4155 Ameren IL-Coles Wind E&P (J2128) to be effective 8/22/2023. Filed Date: 8/21/23. Accession Number: 20230821–5088. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23. Docket Numbers: ER23-2675-000. Applicants: PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Original UCSA, Service Agreement No. 7048; Queue No. AF2-028 to be effective 7/20/2023. Filed Date: 8/21/23. Accession Number: 20230821–5118.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23.

Docket Numbers: ER23-2676-000.

Application for Market-Based Rate

Applicants: AEP Texas Inc. *Description:* § 205(d) Rate Filing: AEPTX–SMT McAllen II Generation Interconnection Agreement to be effective 7/31/2023.

Filed Date: 8/21/23.

Accession Number: 20230821-5136. *Comment Date:* 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23. Docket Numbers: ER23-2677-000. Applicants: PJM Interconnection, L.L.Ĉ.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Amendment to ISA/CSA, Service Agreement Nos. 5852/5982; Queue No.

AC2–079 to be effective 10/21/2023. Filed Date: 8/21/23. Accession Number: 20230821-5138. *Comment Date:* 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23. Docket Numbers: ER23-2678-000. Applicants: PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Original ISA, Service Agreement No. 7041; Queue No. AE2-092 to be effective 7/20/2023.

Filed Date: 8/21/23.

Accession Number: 20230821-5150. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 9/11/23.

The filings are accessible in the Commission's eLibrary system (https:// elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/search/ *fercgensearch.asp*) by querying the docket number.

Any person desiring to intervene, to protest, or to answer a complaint in any of the above proceedings must file in accordance with Rules 211, 214, or 206 of the Commission's Regulations (18 CFR 385.211, 385.214, or 385.206) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern time on the specified comment date. Protests may be considered, but intervention is necessary to become a party to the proceeding.

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed information relating to filing requirements, interventions, protests, service, and qualifying facilities filings can be found at: http://www.ferc.gov/ docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf. For other information, call (866) 208-3676 (toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502-8659.

The Commission's Office of Public Participation (OPP) supports meaningful public engagement and participation in Commission proceedings. OPP can help members of the public, including landowners, environmental justice communities, Tribal members and others, access publicly available information and navigate Commission processes.

For public inquiries and assistance with making filings such as interventions, comments, or requests for rehearing, the public is encouraged to contact OPP at (202) 502-6595 or OPP@ ferc.gov.

Dated: August 21, 2023. Debbie-Anne A. Reese, Deputy Secretary. [FR Doc. 2023-18333 Filed 8-24-23; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Project No. 10489-020]

City of River Falls Municipal Utilities; Notice of Availability of Environmental Assessment

In accordance with the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (Commission) regulations, 18 CFR part 380, the Office of Energy Projects has reviewed the application for subsequent license to continue to operate and maintain the River Falls Hydroelectric Project (project). The project is located on the Kinnickinnic River, in the City of River Falls (City), Pierce County, Wisconsin. Commission staff has prepared an Environmental Assessment (EA) for the project.

The EA contains the staff's analysis of the potential environmental impacts of the project and concludes that licensing the project, with appropriate environmental protective measures, would not constitute a major federal action that would significantly affect the quality of the human environment.

The Commission provides all interested persons with an opportunity to view and/or print the EA via the internet through the Commission's Home Page (*http://www.ferc.gov/*), using the "eLibrary" link. Enter the docket number, excluding the last three digits in the docket number field, to access the document. For assistance, contact FERC Online Support at FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, or toll-

free at (866) 208-3676, or for TTY, (202) 502-8659.

You may also register online at https://ferconline.ferc.gov/FERCOnline. aspx to be notified via email of new filings and issuances related to this or other pending projects. For assistance, contact FERC Online Support.

Any comments should be filed within 45 days from the date of this notice.

The Commission strongly encourages electronic filing. Please file comments using the Commission's eFiling system at http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/ efiling.asp. Commenters can submit brief comments up to 6,000 characters, without prior registration, using the eComment system at http://

www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/ *ecomment.asp.* You must include your name and contact information at the end of your comments. For assistance, please contact FERC Online Support. In lieu of electronic filing, you may submit a paper copy. Submissions sent via the U.S. Postal Service must be addressed to: Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Room 1A, Washington, DC 20426. Submissions sent via any other carrier must be addressed to: Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 12225 Wilkins Avenue, Rockville, Maryland 20852. The first page of any filing should include docket number P-10489-020.

For further information, contact Michael Davis at 202-502-8339 or michael.davis@ferc.gov.

Dated: August 21, 2023.

Kimberly D. Bose,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2023-18392 Filed 8-24-23; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Docket No. RD23-2-000]

Physical Security Technical **Conference; Notice Inviting Post-Technical Conference Comments**

On Thursday, August 10, 2023, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (Commission) and the North American Electric Reliability Corporation (NERC) convened a Physical Security Technical Conference to discuss physical security of the Bulk-Power System, including the adequacy of existing physical security controls, challenges, and solutions.

All interested persons are invited to file post-technical conference comments to address issues raised during the technical conference identified in the Final Notice of Joint Technical Conference issued on August 3, 2022. For reference, the questions included in the Final Notice are included below, and supplemental questions appear in italics. Commenters need not answer all of the questions but are encouraged to organize responses using the numbering and order in the below questions. Commenters are also invited to reference material previously filed in this docket but are encouraged to avoid repetition or replication of their previous comments. Comments must be submitted on or before 30 days from the date of this Notice.